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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 8:19 AM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: REVISED: Notice of Joint Environment Subcommittee and Oversight Subcommittee 

Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT 

AND 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT 

  
NOTICE OF JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 

Revision 1: witness added 
  

TIME                         DATE                                                             PLACE 
10:00 a.m.                  Wednesday, September 6, 2017                   2318 Rayburn House Office Building 
  
Subject: “Examining the Scientific and Operational Integrity of EPA’s IRIS Program” 
  
Witnesses: 

 Dr. Kenneth Mundt, Principal, Ramboll Environ 
 Dr. James Bus, Senior Managing Scientist, Exponent 
 Dr. Thomas Burke, Johns Hopkins University 

  
By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
Subcommittee on Environment 

and 
Subcommittee on Oversight 

2321 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 

 
Ashley Smith | Senior Counsel to the Chairman and Administrative Director | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202‐225‐6371 

 


